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TO: JIMS Parents

FROM: Andy Westergaard, Principal
RE: AdvancED Accreditation Survey
DATE: December 7, 2016

Parents I believe most of you received a dial out all from CCSD on

Thursday evening, December 1, regarding the AdvancED Accreditation
process that the district is participating in this year. CCSD is conducting a self-
study to prepare for an external review visit from AdvancED in order to earn
its initial accreditation status. There are many pieces to this accreditation
process, and one of them is surveys. The district is requesting your
participation in the stakeholder survey. Your responses to survey questions
will provide the district with valuable information about the district, our
school, and students that can be used to continue to improve educational
outcomes. This survey link will be available for parents to complete beginning
December 4-February 6. | would appreciate your support in completing the
attached survey. Please click on this link http://eprovesurveys.advanc-
ed.org/surveys/#/action/13512/p2116 to access the survey or copy and paste the
link into your browser. Be assured that your responses to this survey will be
anonymous and your honest opinions are appreciated.
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